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1. STATE Maryland
county Calvert :
TOWN vicmity Drum Point
STREET NO.

oRIGINAL OWNER  Roushy Family
orRIGINAL USE  Customs House
PRESENT OWNER Capt. & Mrs. McFadden

PRESENT USE dwelling
WALL CONSTRUCTION

NO. OF STORIES

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
INVENTORY CT-67

Customs House at Rousby
Hall
DATE OR PERIOD
strLe Colonial
ARCHITECT

BUILDER

2. NAME

c. 1740

stuc§$8§18$epond brick
1L

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION

OPEN TO PUBLIC No

This small building, now partly stuccoed and painted
white, was the original customs house at the junction of the

Patuxent River and the Chesapeake Bay.
stop to pay their taxes to the crown.
was three bays wide and almost as deep.

Here ships would
The original building
It now has a two

bay addition to the right end and 2 new dormers on the roof.

It has a central door.

There is a two-string belt course

between the first storey and the attic level on the end of

the building.

For many years a roofles ruin, this small and important

structure has been restored by the present owner.

Before

painting, he says that the Flemish bond had random glazed

headers and stretchers.

This structure is historically important and should

be noted.

- 8e9 but regt
5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE danger&d nterior

tored

Exterior

% 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional)

7. PHOTOGRAPH

8. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages)
INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC.

[9- NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER
Paul A, Brinkman

7/10/67

DATE OF RECCRC




CT-67

CUSTOM'S HOUSE mid 18th. century

Salvaged from a roofless ruin several years ago and
renovated and extended to serve as a private residence,
this one story brick house originally served as a customs
building where ships entering the Patuxent River would stop
to pay their taxes to the Crown.
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST CT-67

e INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TINAME

HISTORIC

Customs House
AND/OR COMMON

BJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
Rousbvy Hall Road

CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Drum Point —__ VICINITY OF Calvert
STATE . COUNTY
VD .
[EX CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
— DISTRICT —_PUBLIC XOCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
X BUILDING(S) X_PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL _.PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE
X SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
— OBJECT __IN PROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
— __BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
NO __MIUITARY __OTHER

PYOWNER OF PROPERTY  *Capt. McFadden deceased 10-13-81

New owner: Mr. & Mrs. Elmer M. Jackson

NAME Rousby Hall, Lusby, MD 20657
Captain A.G.W, McFadden ~ Rousby Hajbs S8R%%e "2 : *322 3776
STREET & NUMBER
Rousby Hall MD
CITY. TOWN STATE , Z1p code
Drum Point ____ VICINITY OF
. [JLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #:
COURTHOUSE. Folio #:

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC.
Calvert. Courthouse

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN STATE
Prince Frederick MD
n REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN STATE




Cl-6 1

DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
XGOO0D —RUINS X_ALTERED ——MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This single cell building has had its roof replaced and has been
expanded by modern additions. However, it can be seen on its north
end that its walls are made of Flemish bond brick which like the other
brick structures on this site, had glazed headers.

A 1901 photograph identifies this building as "Collectors house"
and shows that it had a single story porch on at least the north and
south facades if not all of the way around. It bears some resemblance
in plan and use to the tobacco house in Annapolis.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



CT-41

Bl SIGNIFICANCE
. PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

-PREHISTORIC —ARCHEQLOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS _LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 _XARCHITECTURE _EDUCATION —MILITARY _SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
X1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MUSIC —THEATER
X 1800-1899 _XCOMMERCE ——EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —_PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Those who have researched the Rousbys have established that John
Rousby II (1680-1744) was Naval Officer of the Patuxent area and His
Majesty's Collector from 1707-1717. This building is believed to have
been his office where he collected taxes for the area including not only
Southern Maryland, but the Eastern Shore and as far north as Baltimore.
The building is situated on a protected harbor and was easily reached by
ships bound up and down the Chespeake Bay and the western rivers.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




CT-471
$i§MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
FIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

UIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

FORM PREPARED BY description and significance statements: Wayne Nield

NAME / TITLE

Form compiled by: ”Mflq S lindon March 1978
ORGANIZATION DATE
eachiileclural comiediced
757-2815
STREET & NUMBER /Lt. 5 BM -26.23 TELEPHONE
CITY OR TOWN ﬂ.ompa(‘oj, ]f/[}f. 2/40/ STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PsS- 1108
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T COLLBCTOR'S OFFICE,

e large 1com with loft above was the originel offioce of :is “aje
o8ty ' Collector for the ~atuxent Arsa. ll custom oollegtions paseed
Wxough tiis office. ITue records ani .1k was done in the iarge room,
and the clerks sle-t in the loft.

In 1707=1717 Jobn ocushyIl { 1¢80=17LL) was Naval Officer of the
‘atuzent Area, amd iis Majesty's Collector for the abhment Axrea f:om
1717- 17u4e The Patuxsut Ares com.rised the i.estern Swre of Mary-
land up %o what is now Faltimore, and ths two Southern counties of the
Fastern Shore. Under him were Naval iffiocers of the ‘orts, ad all
collections passed through this effice. ln 17,0 bis fecs were reperte
ed as 1500 counds whioh would be anproximately ejuiveleat to 150,000
today; allowimg for the ~xshamge dbetueen gold, the only msdium accept~
able for customs, and local eurrenocy.

iuis is .robably the oldest tux office im the ctate. iue building
is brick and was stoccoe: in 195¢C to ) ceserve it. The kitenen, bed-
oom and buth were added about ef liteen years ago bty enlarging an exist-
ing windo«. lbtice the thickmess of the wall. The outline of tie ime
~orggive brick mansion can bs secn fron the front. Toc house was buun-

ed by the Tritish in 1780
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Customs Hovse
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W. STingon
| Avg. 1918
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